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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
 
The following have been added by full text:  
 
        QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
 
Q.1. In regards to the "Dive Schedule," the term "report within 12 hours" does this mean to merely respond or, 

be on site with dive gear ready to go? (Obviously that would be a problem, chamber especially.) 
A.1. Report in 12 hours means to be on site with dive gear and ready to go.  This requirement is largely for 

emergency situations. 
 
Q.2. About the chamber, you specify a "National Board of Pressure Vessel Inspectors Registration" as well as 

a "State Pressure Vessel Permit."  Our chamber has a "Propellar Stamp" from the USCG and is approved 
for use on "Inspected Vessels" (Ships).  That is all that has ever been required from us so far, even with the 
State of California. Are you familiar with this stamp?  Will this facilitate the process for us to get the 
National Board of Pressure Vessel Inspectors Registration that you require?  How or who do I contact 
about getting one of these certs and/or finding out more information about it? On the State Pressure Vessel 
Permit, which state? And whom do we contact regarding this? 

A.2. The requirement for a "National Board of Pressure Vessel Inspectors Registration" and a "State Pressure 
Vessel Permit" stands.  The State Boiler Inspector said you have to have a state inspection prior to use.  
They will also verify that the chamber was built to ASME Standards.    The State Pressure Vessel Permit 
needs to be for Washington.  The State Inspector is Tony at 360-902-4983. 

 
Q. 3. How do I go about becoming an Approved Dive Contractor per the Army Corps of Engineers Portland 

District? 
A.3. Contact Don Hibbs at 503-808-4312. 
  
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 

 


